
 

  www.wincoil.us | Page 1  

 

AGENDA 
 

Winnebago County Courthouse 
400 West State Street, Rockford, IL 61101 

County Board Room, 8th Floor  
 

Thursday, October 28, 2021 
6:00 p.m. 

 
1. Call to Order  ............................................................................... Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance ........................................ Board Member Dave Tassoni 
 
3. Agenda Announcements .............................................................. Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 
4. Roll Call ................................................................................................ Clerk Lori Gummow 
 
5. Awards, Presentations, Public Hearings, and Public Participation  

A. Awards – None  
B. Presentation – Debbie Jarvis, Director of Court Services for the 17th Circuit, presenting on 

the Resource Intervention Center (RIC) 
C. Public Hearings – None 
D. Public Participation – Yes 
E. Proclamation – “Veterans Day” presented to Scott Lewandowski, Museum Director, 

Veterans Memorial Hall and Museum  
 

6. Approval of Minutes .................................................................... Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
A. Approval of September 30, 2021 minutes  
B. Layover of October 14, 2021 minutes  

 
7. Consent Agenda Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 

A. Raffle Report 
B. Auditor’s Report  

 
8. Appointments (Per County Board rules, Board Chairman appointments require a 30 day 

layover unless there is a suspension of the rule). 
A. 12 Mile Grove Cemetery Association, Compensation:  None 

1. Garelt Stahl (Reappointment), Winnebago, Illinois, December 2021 – December 2027 
2. Scott Whitney (Reappointment), Winnebago, Illinois, December 2021 – December 

2027 
3. Jim Johnson (New Appointment), Pecatonica, Illinois, December 2021 – December 

2027 



www.wincoil.us | Page 2  

 
9. Reports of Standing Committees .................................................. Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 

A. Finance Committee .................................................... Jaime Salgado, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 
2. Resolution Awarding FireEye Endpoint Protection (ARP) 
3. Resolution Awarding Public Defender Laptop Purchase (ARP) 
4. Resolution Awarding EOC Technology Refresh (ARP) 

 
B. Zoning Committee ........................................................ Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 

Planning and/or Zoning Requests: 
1. Committee Report 

 
C. Economic Development Committee ................................... Jas Bilich, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report   
 

D. Operations & Administrative Committee ............... Keith McDonald, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 
 

E. Public Works Committee ............................................. Dave Tassoni, Committee Chairman 
1. Committee Report 

 
F. Public Safety and Judiciary Committee…………………………….Burt Gerl, Committee Chairman 

1. Committee Report      
 

10. Unfinished Business …………………………….……………………………………..Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
     

11. New Business………………………………………………………………………………Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
(Per County Board rules, passage will require a suspension of Board rules). 
 

12. Announcements & Communications ..................................................... Clerk Lori Gummow 
A. Correspondence (see packet)  

 
13.  Adjournment …………………………………………………………………………..….Chairman Joseph Chiarelli 
 

Next Meeting:  Tuesday, November 9, 2021    



 

  
 

Awards,  
Presentations,  

Public Hearings,  
Public Participation & 

Proclamations 

 
 





 

 Approval of 
Minutes 

 





























 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 











 

  
Appointments 

 
 



 

 
Reports of 
Standing 

Committees 
 
 
 



 

FINANCE 
COMMITTEE 



 

  

 

Resolution Executive Summary 
Prepared By:   Department of Information Technology 

Committee:   Finance Committee 

Committee Date:    October 21, 2021 

Resolution Title:  RESOLUTION AWARDING FIREEYE ENDPOINT PROTECTION 

County Code:   Winnebago County Purchasing Ordinance 

Board Meeting Date:  October 28, 2021 

Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted?    Yes - ARP Funded               Appropriation Amount:   $102,444.30 

Baker-Tilly ARP Compliance Review:  Yes, Approved 

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:   61300-XXXXX-XXXXX                  Budget Impact:   None - using ARP funds  

 
Background Information:   
The Winnebago County Department of Information Technology (WinCo DoIT) is required to provide a 
secure and reliable information technology infrastructure for public safety, public health, a nursing home, 
the circuit courts, elections and all other Elected and Appointed officials.  Increased remote access to the 
County's broadband network and its internal host computers requires next generation endpoint (PCs, 
notebooks, servers, tablets, and other devices) protection. 

Recommendation:  
The Winnebago County Chief Information Officer recommends using FireEye Endpoint Protection to 
secure our network endpoints. 
 
Contract/Agreement:   
County to issue a Purchase Order for $102,444.30 based on CDWG quote (Resolution Exhibit A). 
 
Follow-Up:    
WinCo DoIT has purchased and deployed the quoted software. 



County Board:  10/28/21 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
Sponsored by:  Jamie Salgado, Committee Chairman 
Submitted by:  Finance Committee 

2021 CR 
 
 

Resolution Awarding Fireeye Endpoint Protection 
 
 

 WHEREAS, The Winnebago County Department of Information Technology (WinCo 
DoIT) is required to provide a secure and reliable information technology infrastructure for 
public safety, public health, a nursing home, the circuit courts, elections and all other Elected 
and Appointed officials; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances for the County of Winnebago, Illinois, provides 

as in Section 2-357 (b) (1), Conditions for use. All procurements whose value equals or 
exceeds the competitive bidding threshold of $25,000.00 shall be awarded by competitive 
sealed bidding in accordance with this section except as otherwise provided in 2-357(c) 
(Request for Proposals), 2-357(d) (Professional Services), 2-357(e) (Sole-Source), 2-357(f) 
(Emergency Procurements), 2-357(g) (Cooperative Joint Purchasing) or as provided by 
State statute; and 

 
WHEREAS, the national supplier, CDW-G, with their respective Cooperative Joint 

Purchasing Agreements, and U.S. General Services Administration contract GS-35F-303DA 
are authorized resellers for the FireEye Endpoint Protection system, see Resolution Exhibit 
A, for the CDW-G quote offering the lowest price available; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee of the County Board for the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois, has reviewed the quote from CDW-G, Resolution Exhibit A, received 
for the aforementioned service and recommends awarding an agreement; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 

Illinois that the County Board Chairman is authorized to execute, on behalf of the County of 
Winnebago, Purchase Orders with CDW-G, 200 NORTH MILWAUKEE AVE., VERNON HILLS, IL. 
60061, in the dollar amount not to exceed for ONE HUNDRED AND TWO-THOUSAND, FOUR 
HUNDRED FORTY-FOUR AND THIRTY CENTS ($102.444.30), 
 

 



 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Chief Information Officer, 
Director of Purchasing, Finance Director, County Board Office, and County Auditor.   



 

Respectfully Submitted, 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 

PAUL ARENA  PAUL ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 
 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2021. 

 

 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



Page 1 of 2

QUOTE CONFIRMATION

DEAR GUS GENTNER,

Thank you for considering CDW•G LLC for your computing needs. The details of your quote are below. 

Click here to convert your quote to an order.

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL

MJTQ352 9/20/2021 3 YEAR FIREEYE UPDATED 5336053 $102,444.30

QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

FireEye Endpoint Security Enterprise Essentials Edition 1-way 

- subscriptio

2000 6579988 $46.97 $93,940.00

Mfg. Part#: EP-E-ES-1W-PTM-1999-3Y

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: MARKET

FIREEYE EP SEC BASIC JUMPSTART SVC 1 6585340 $8,504.30 $8,504.30

Mfg. Part#: CS-DI-HX-JSB

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: MARKET

PURCHASER BILLING INFO SUBTOTAL

$102,444.30

Billing Address:

COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO

404 ELM ST STE 506 RM 202

ROCKFORD, IL 61101-1225

Phone: (815) 319-4444

Payment Terms: Net 30 Days-Govt State/Local

SHIPPING

$0.00

SALES TAX

$0.00

GRAND TOTAL

$102,444.30

DELIVER TO Please remit payments to:

Shipping Address:

COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO

IT

404 ELM ST STE 506

ROCKFORD, IL 61101-1225

Shipping Method: ELECTRONIC DISTRIBUTION

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive

Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

Need Assistance? CDW•G LLC SALES CONTACT INFORMATION

Philippe Stapp | (866) 551-9995 | philsta@cdwg.com

LEASE OPTIONS

FMV TOTAL FMV LEASE OPTION BO TOTAL BO LEASE OPTION

$102,444.30 $2,718.87/Month $102,444.30 $3,148.11/Month

Monthly payment based on 36 month lease. Other terms and options are available. Contact your Account Manager for details. Payment quoted is

subject to change.    

Why finance?   

• Lower Upfront Costs. Get the products you need without impacting cash flow. Preserve your working capital and existing credit line. 

RESOLUTION EXHIBIT A

http://www.cdwg.com/shop/quotes/QuoteDetails.aspx?qn=MJTQ352
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=6579988
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=6579988
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=6585340


Page 2 of 2

• Flexible Payment Terms. 100% financing with no money down, payment deferrals and payment schedules that match your company's business

cycles. 

• Predictable, Low Monthly Payments. Pay over time. Lease payments are fixed and can be tailored to your budget levels or revenue streams. 

• Technology Refresh. Keep current technology with minimal financial impact or risk. Add-on or upgrade during the lease term and choose to

return or purchase the equipment at end of lease. 

• Bundle Costs. You can combine hardware, software, and services into a single transaction and pay for your software licenses over time! We

know your challenges and understand the need for flexibility.   

General Terms and Conditions:   

This quote is not legally binding and is for discussion purposes only. The rates are estimate only and are based on a collection of industry data

from numerous sources. All rates and financial quotes are subject to final review, approval, and documentation by our leasing partners.

Payments above exclude all applicable taxes. Financing is subject to credit approval and review of final equipment and services configuration.

Fair Market Value leases are structured with the assumption that the equipment has a residual value at the end of the lease term.

This quote is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx

For more information, contact a CDW account manager

© 2021 CDW•G LLC 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx


 

  

 

Resolution Executive Summary 
Prepared By:   Department of Information Technology 

Committee:   Finance Committee 

Committee Date:    October 21, 2021 

Resolution Title:  RESOLUTION AWARDING PUBLIC DEFENDER LAPTOP PURCHASE 

County Code:   Winnebago County Purchasing Ordinance 

Board Meeting Date:  October 28, 2021 

Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted?    Yes - ARP Funded               Appropriation Amount:   $66,550.80 

Baker-Tilly ARP Compliance Review:  Yes, Approved 

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:   61300-XXXXX-XXXXX                    Budget Impact:   None - using ARP funds  

 
Background Information:   
The Public Defender has the constitutional requirement of providing legal representation to all indigent 
people, both adults and juveniles, who are charged with a criminal offense.  Since its inception it has also 
been tasked with representing parents in Abuse and Neglect cases – cases where the State is seeking to 
have minors placed under their supervision (either temporarily or permanently) and to potentially sever 
the relationship between parent and child, i.e. terminate their parental rights.   

Assistant Public Defenders guard the presumption of innocence, due process and the right to a fair trial. 
Above and beyond these constitutional and statutory obligations, our overarching goal is that through our 
services we can reduce recidivism and improve the lives of our clients, and all citizens of Winnebago 
County. To meet all of these obligations, when fully staffed we employ 34 attorneys, 4 investigators, an 
office manager and 6 support staff.  Throughout 2021, COVID required our office to conduct remote court 
appearances, as well as remote meetings with clients.  This requires our staff to perform duties remotely 
and move to where the Defendant is located (i.e the jail, the courtroom, on quarantine, etc.).  In light of 
social distancing requirements, laptop computers are required for all of these services. 

Recommendation:  
The Winnebago County Chief Information Officer recommends purchasing laptops and software from 
CDWG. 
 
Follow-Up:    
WinCo DoIT will issue County purchase orders. 



County Board:  10/28/21 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
Sponsored by:  Jamie Salgado, Committee Chairman 
Submitted by:  Finance Committee 

2021 CR 
 
 

Resolution Awarding Public Defender Laptop Purchase 
 
 

 WHEREAS, The Public Defender has the constitutional requirement of providing legal 
representation to all indigent people, both adults and juveniles, who are charged with a 
criminal offense; and 
 

WHEREAS,.  Our staff are required to perform duties remotely due to CoVid 19 and move 
to where the Defendant is located (i.e the jail, the courtroom, on quarantine, etc.); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances for the County of Winnebago, Illinois, provides 

as in Section 2-357 (b) (1), Conditions for use. All procurements whose value equals or 
exceeds the competitive bidding threshold of $25,000.00 shall be awarded by competitive 
sealed bidding in accordance with this section except as otherwise provided in 2-357(c) 
(Request for Proposals), 2-357(d) (Professional Services), 2-357(e) (Sole-Source), 2-357(f) 
(Emergency Procurements), 2-357(g) (Cooperative Joint Purchasing) or as provided by 
State statute; and 

 
WHEREAS, the national supplier, CDW-G, with their respective Cooperative Joint 

Purchasing Agreements and U.S. General Services Administration contract GS-35F-303DA 
are authorized resellers for the laptops and software, see Resolution Exhibit A for the 
CDW-G quote offering the lowest price available; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Finance Committee of the County Board for the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois, has reviewed the quote from CDW-G, Resolution Exhibit A, received 
for the aforementioned service and recommends awarding an agreement; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 

Illinois that the County Board Chairman is authorized to execute, on behalf of the County of 
Winnebago, Purchase Orders with CDW-G, 200 NORTH MILWAUKEE AVE., VERNON HILLS, IL. 
60061, in the dollar amount not to exceed for SIXTY-SIX THOUSAND, FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY AND 
EIGHTY CENTS ($66,550.80), 



 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 

immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Chief Information Officer, 
Director of Purchasing, Finance Director, County Board Office, and  the County Auditor.   



 

Respectfully Submitted, 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 

PAUL ARENA  PAUL ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 
 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2021. 

 

 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



Page 1 of 2

QUOTE CONFIRMATION

DEAR MEG RASMUSSON,

Thank you for considering CDW•G LLC for your computing needs. The details of your quote are below. 

Click here to convert your quote to an order.

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL

MJPD730 9/14/2021 MJCZ818 5336053 $66,550.80

QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

HP ProBook 650 G8 - 15.6" - Core i5 1135G7 - 16 GB RAM - 

512 GB SSD - US

40 6417721 $1,120.82 $44,832.80

Mfg. Part#: 3E2L5UT#ABA

Contract: MARKET

Adobe Acrobat Standard 2020 - license - 1 user 40 6098705 $270.04 $10,801.60

Mfg. Part#: 65310984AF01A00

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: MARKET

Microsoft Office Standard 2019 - license - 1 PC 40 5300185 $272.91 $10,916.40

Mfg. Part#: 021-10626

UNSPSC: 43231513

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: MARKET

PURCHASER BILLING INFO SUBTOTAL

$66,550.80

Billing Address:

COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO

404 ELM ST STE 506 RM 202

ROCKFORD, IL 61101-1225

Phone: (815) 319-4444

Payment Terms: Net 30 Days-Govt State/Local

SHIPPING

$0.00

SALES TAX

$0.00

GRAND TOTAL

$66,550.80

DELIVER TO Please remit payments to:

Shipping Address:

COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO

IT

404 ELM ST STE 506

ROCKFORD, IL 61101-1225

Shipping Method: NiteMoves IL

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive

Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

Need Assistance? CDW•G LLC SALES CONTACT INFORMATION

Philippe Stapp | (866) 551-9995 | philsta@cdwg.com

LEASE OPTIONS

FMV TOTAL FMV LEASE OPTION BO TOTAL BO LEASE OPTION

$66,550.80 $1,784.23/Month $66,550.80 $2,061.08/Month

RESOLUTION EXHIBIT A

http://www.cdwg.com/shop/quotes/QuoteDetails.aspx?qn=MJPD730
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=6417721
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=6417721
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=6098705
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=5300185


Page 2 of 2

Monthly payment based on 36 month lease. Other terms and options are available. Contact your Account Manager for details. Payment quoted is

subject to change.    

Why finance?   

• Lower Upfront Costs. Get the products you need without impacting cash flow. Preserve your working capital and existing credit line. 

• Flexible Payment Terms. 100% financing with no money down, payment deferrals and payment schedules that match your company's business

cycles. 

• Predictable, Low Monthly Payments. Pay over time. Lease payments are fixed and can be tailored to your budget levels or revenue streams. 

• Technology Refresh. Keep current technology with minimal financial impact or risk. Add-on or upgrade during the lease term and choose to

return or purchase the equipment at end of lease. 

• Bundle Costs. You can combine hardware, software, and services into a single transaction and pay for your software licenses over time! We

know your challenges and understand the need for flexibility.   

General Terms and Conditions:   

This quote is not legally binding and is for discussion purposes only. The rates are estimate only and are based on a collection of industry data

from numerous sources. All rates and financial quotes are subject to final review, approval, and documentation by our leasing partners.

Payments above exclude all applicable taxes. Financing is subject to credit approval and review of final equipment and services configuration.

Fair Market Value leases are structured with the assumption that the equipment has a residual value at the end of the lease term.

This quote is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx

For more information, contact a CDW account manager

© 2021 CDW•G LLC 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx


 

  

 

Resolution Executive Summary 
Prepared By:   Department Information Technology 

Committee:   Finance Committee 

Committee Date:    October 21, 2021 

Resolution Title:  RESOLUTION AWARDING EOC TECHNOLOGY REFRESH  

County Code:   Winnebago County Purchasing Ordinance 

Board Meeting Date:  October 28, 2021 

Budget Information: 
 

Was item budgeted?    Yes -  ARP Funded               Appropriation Amount:   $290,415 

Baker-Tilly ARP Compliance Review:  Yes, Approved 

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:   61300                 Budget Impact:   None - using ARP funds  

 
Background Information:   
The Winnebago County Emergency Operations Center (EOC) is utilized to respond to and mitigate 
emergency situations in the county. In March of 2020, the Winnebago County EOC was fully activated to 
respond to the COVID-19 public health emergency. Key stakeholders including the Winnebago County 
Health Department, Human Services, County Finance, City of Rockford Fire, City of Rockford Police, all 
three local health systems, Illinois National Guard, and The Salvation Army operated out of this center 
daily to mitigate the impact to our community. The outdated equipment and technology in the EOC 
proved to be a constant challenge to the county's response. Television sets that are intended to display 
computer screens or satellite feeds were dark and off center making press conferences difficult to 
monitor. Printers frequently could not be connected to and if a connection could be established would 
take hours to print a short document. Some technology including a smartboard device was completely 
inoperable. Every digital clock displayed a different, incorrect time. When responding to an emergency, 
especially one as large and complex as a global pandemic, it is essential that the computers, projectors, 
televisions, radios, telephones, printers, servers, and all other equipment in the EOC operate as 
expected. The inoperability or diminished capabilities of the equipment in the EOC will impact the ability 
of the county to respond to COVID-19 or any other disaster. 
 
Recommendation:  
The Winnebago County Chief Information Officer recommends performing a technology refresh based on 
the attached estimate compiled by personnel from WinCo DoIT, WCSO EOC and input from vendors. 
 
Follow-Up:  
DoIT will issue County Purchase Orders with the vendors. 



County Board:  10/28/21 
 

 
R E S O L U T I O N 

of the 
COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
Sponsored by:  Jamie Salgado, Committee Chairman 
Submitted by:  Finance Committee 

2021 CR 
 
 

Resolution Awarding the Emergency Operations Center Technology Refresh  
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County’s Emergency Operations Center (EOC) is utilized 
to respond to and mitigate emergency situations in the county; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the outdated equipment and technology proves to be a constant challenge 

to the county's response when responding to an emergency; and,   
 
WHEREAS, the Code of Ordinances for the County of Winnebago, Illinois, provides 

as in Section 2-357 (b) (1), Conditions for use.  All procurements whose value equals or 
exceeds the competitive bidding threshold of $25,000.00 shall be awarded by competitive 
sealed bidding in accordance with this section except as otherwise provided in 2-357(c) 
(Request for Proposals), 2-357(d) (Professional Services), 2-357(e) (Sole-Source), 2-357(f) 
(Emergency Procurements), 2-357(g) (Cooperative Joint Purchasing) or as provided by 
State statute; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Finance Committee of the County Board for the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois, has reviewed the EOC Refresh Overview, Resolution Exhibit A 
received for the aforementioned services and materials; and, 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 

Illinois that the County Board Chairman is authorized to issue County Purchase Orders to 
the following providers, PRO COM SYSTEMS, CDW-G, IP COMMUNICATIONS INC. and 
GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC. for a total amount not to exceed TWO HUNDRED 
NINTY THOUSAND, FOUR HUNDRED AND FIFTEEN DOLLARS AND SEVENTY-TWO CENTS 
($290,415.72), 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Chief Information Officer, 
Director of Purchasing, Finance Director, County Board Office, and the County Auditor.   



 

Respectfully Submitted, 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 
 

PAUL ARENA  PAUL ARENA 
 
 

JOHN BUTITTA 
 
 

 JOHN BUTITTA 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

 JEAN CROSBY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 
 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2021. 

 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 





 

ZONING 
 COMMITTEE 



 
Attachment 

 ZONING COMMITTEE  
OF THE COUNTY BOARD AGENDA 

 October 28, 2021  
 
 

Zoning Committee……….………….......……………...…Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 
 
1.   COMMITTEE REPORT (ANNOUNCEMENTS) - for informational purposes only; not 

intended as an official public notice):  
 

• Chairman, Brian Erickson, hereby announces that a Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) 
 meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, November  9, 2021, at 5:30 p.m. in Room 303 of the    
     County Administration Building.   
 
• Chairman, Jim Webster, hereby announces that the next Zoning Committee (ZC) meeting        
     is tentatively scheduled for Monday, November 22, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. in Room 303 of     
    the County Administration Building.   

 
 



 

UNFINISHED 
BUSINESS 



 

NEW BUSINESS 



 

ANNOUNCEMENTS & 
COMMUNICATIONS 



 

County Clerk  |  404 Elm St, Rm 104, Rockford, IL 61101  |  www.wincoil.us 
Phone: (815) 319-4250  |  Fax: (815) 969-0259  |  Email: CountyClerk@wincoil.us 

 

 
Announcements & Communications 
Date: October 28, 2021 
Item: Correspondence to the Board 
Prepared by: County Clerk Lori Gummow 
 

Governing Statute(s):  State of Illinois Counties Code 55 ILCS 5/Div. 3-2, Clerk 
 
County Code: Ch 2. Art. II. Div. 4, Sec. 2.86 – Record Keeping & Communications 
 
Background: The items listed below were received as correspondence.  
 

1. County Clerk Gummow received from the United States Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission the following: 
 
a. Exelon Generation Company, LLC – Request for Withholding Information from 

Public Disclosure (EPID L-2021-LLM-0000) 
 

http://www.wincoil.us/
mailto:CountyClerk@wincoil.us
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs4.asp?DocName=005500050HDiv%2E+3-2&ActID=750&ChapterID=12&SeqStart=14400000&SeqEnd=16300000
https://library.municode.com/il/winnebago_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COCO_CH2AD_ARTIICOBO_DIV4RUPR_S2-86RECO


 

Adjournment 


	Agenda
	Awards, Presentations, Public Hearings, Public Participation & Proclamations
	Approval of Minutes
	Consent Agenda
	Appointments
	Reports of Standing Committees
	Finance Committee
	Resolution Awarding FireEye Endpoint Protection
	Resolution Awarding Public Defender Laptop Purchase
	Resolution Awarding EOC Technology Refresh
	Zoning Committee
	Unfinished Business
	New Business
	Announcements & Communications
	Adjournment



